MINUTES OF THE 55TH MEETING OF THE STATE LEVEL COMMITTEE FOR CENTRAL CAPITAL INVESTMENT SUBSIDY (HV) (ABOVE RS.1.50 CRORE) UNDER NEIIPP,2007 HELD ON 15th MAY ' 2019 AT 10.50 AM IN THE CONFERENCE HALL OF ADDITIONAL CHIEF SECRETARY TO THE GOVT OF ASSAM, INDUSTRIES & COMMERCE DEPARTMENT, ASSAM SACHIVALAYA, 2ND FLOOR, BLOCK-D, DISPUR, GUWAHATI

MEMBERS PRESENT: Appended at Annexure-A

Sri Ravi Capoor, IAS, Additional Chief Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Industries & Commerce Department cum Chairman of the State Level Committee welcomed all members and officials present in the meeting

AGENDA NO.1

1. Confirmation of the Minutes of 54th SLC :

At the outset minutes of the last SLC dated 06-04-2019 were circulated among the members and comments on the same, if any, was sought for by the Member-Secretary -cum-i/c CI&C, Assam. However, in view of non-receipt of any comment disagreeing notings of the minutes, the same was confirmed by the Committee

2. Discussion & approval of claims of 30% CCISS (above Rs 1.50 Crore):

M/s. Dharampal Satyapal Ltd. (Assam Dairy Milk Unit) Gauripur, Amingaon, Guwahati, Kamrup(R)

IEM Part-II Number & Date	228/IIM/PROD/2018, dtd. 23-03-2018
NEIIPP Registration No. and Date	DICC/KAMRUP/NEIIPP 2007/01496/NU/2012, dtd. 22-05-2012
Whether New/ Existing unit	New Unit
Date of commercial production	28-03-2017
Item of Production	Pasteurised milk, Milk powder, ice cream powder
Date of submission of Claim to DI&CC	23-03-2018
Name of Project Appraisal Authority	Self financed, appraised by NPC, Guwahati
Cost of Plant & Machineries etc as per NPC appraisal	Rs. 875.07 Lakh
Amount Claimed by the unit	Rs. 99370768.00
Amount recommended by the DI&CC	Rs. 92876632.00
Amount recommended by CI&C	Rs. 87507175.00
Amount recommended by Field Visit Team	Rs. 85048560.00

Minutes of the 55^h SLC (Above 1.50 Cr.) held on 15-05-19

The claim was placed in the last meeting of the SLC dtd 6th April 2019 and SLC directed National Productivity Council Guwahati to submit a comparison of investment in similar type of units set up in the state

The Member Secretary placed the claim before the SLC alongwith a report of the project appraising authorities i.e. NPC, Guwahati. for discussion and consideration. Report submitted by NPC was circulated and discussed in detail by the Committee. The representative from NPC informed that they had inspected the machines and examined the invoices and many of the machines were found automatic and imported. The unit has also considered future demands and installed lines of various products like flavoured milk, pasteurized cream, ghee paneer apart from milk.

The Committee members examined the claim and after threadbare discussion accepted the Eligible Investment to the tune of **Rs. 85048560.00 (Rupees Eight Crore Fifty lakhs Forty eight Thousand Five Hundred Sixty) only** as recommended by the Field Visit Team constituted by Govt. of India. SLC, then, recommended **Rs. 2,55,14,568.00 (Rupees Two Crore Fifty Five Lakh Fourteen Thousand Five Hundred Sixty Eight**) only as quantum of CCIS, being 30% of the eligible investment.

2. M/s. ITC Ltd.

NH-37, Bortezpur, Kukurmara, Dist. Kamrup(R)

IEM Part-II Number & Date	144/IIM/PROD/2017,dtd 18-04-2017 242/IIM/PROD/2017, dtd. 30-06-2017
NEIIPP Registration No. and Date	DICC/KAMRUP(RURAL)/ NEIIPP 2007/01173 /NU/2017, dtd. 09-01-2017
Whether New/ Existing unit	New Unit
Date of commercial production	24-03-2017
Item of Production	Biscuits, Soap
Date of submission of Claim to DI&CC	16-03-2018
Name of Project Appraising Authority	NPC, Guwahati
Cost of Plant & Machineries etc as per NPC appraisal report	Rs. 6034.81Lakh
Amount Claimed by the unit	Rs. 630714660.00
Amount recommended by the DI&CC	Rs. 557254530.00
Amount recommended by CI&C	Rs. 555096959.00
Amount recommended by Field Visit Team	Rs. 553129180.00

The Member Secretary placed the claim before the SLC for discussion and consideration. The Industrial Unit was self financed and its investment was apprised by NPC, Guwahati

Minutes of the 55^h SLC (Above 1.50 Cr.) held on 15-05-19

Functioning status of the unit was discussed in the and the Committee was informed that the unit was running smoothly.

The Committee examined the claim and after threadbare discussion accepted the Eligible Investment to the tune of Rs. 553129180.00 (Rupees Fifty Five Crore Thirty One Lakhs Twenty Nine Thousand One Hundred Eighty) only as recommended by the Field Visit Team constituted by Govt. of India in which case 30% of the eligible investment would be Rs. 165938754.00 (Rupees Sixteen Crores Fifty Nine Lakhs Thirty Eight Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Four) only SLC, however, recommended Rs.5,00,00,000.00 (Rupees Five Crore) only as quantum of eligible CCIS, being maximum limit fixed vide DIPP Notification No. 10(3)/2007-DBA-II/NER dtd. 22-11-2016.

3. M/s. Emami Ltd,

Pacharia, Dolapathar, Dist. Kamrup (R).

IEM Part-II Number & Date	305/IIM/PROD/2017, dtd. 23-08-2017	1
NEIIPP Registration No. and Date	DICC/KAMRUP/ NEIIPP 2007/01984 /NU/2014, dtd. 05-06-2014	-
Whether New/ Existing unit	New Unit	1
Date of commercial production	23-02-2017	
Item of Product	Ayurvedic Medicine, Cosmetics & Toiletries	
Date of submission of Claim to DI&CC	07-02-2018	
Name of Project Appraising Authority	NPC, Guwahati	
Cost of Plant & Machineries etc as per NPC appraisal report	Rs. 10498.97Lakh	
Amount Claimed by the unit	Rs. 1049897321.00	1
Amount recommended by the DI&CC	Rs. 976522653.00	
Amount recommended by CI&C	Rs. 976522635.00	1
Amount recommended by Field Visit Team	Rs. 945644134.00	

The Member Secretary placed the claim before the SLC for discussion and consideration. The Industrial Unit was self financed one and its investment was apprised by the NPC, Guwahati. Functioning status of the unit was discussed in the meeting and the Committee was informed that the unit was running smoothly.

The Committee examined the claim and after threadbare discussion accepted the Eligible Investment to the tune of **Rs. 945644134.00 (Rupees ninety four crore fifty six lakh forty four thousand one hundred thirty four) only** as recommended by the Field Visit Team constituted by Govt. of India. SLC then recommended **Rs. 283693240.00 (Rupees Twenty Eight Crore Thirty Six Lakh Ninety Three Thousand Two Hundred Forty**) only as quantum of eligible CCIS, being 30% of the eligible investment.

Minutes of the 55^h SLC (Above 1.50 Cr.) held on 15-05-19

Page 3

4. M/s. Emami Limited,

EPIP Complex, Amingaon, Dist. Kamrup (R)

IEM Part-II Number & Date	463/SIA/IMO/2011, dtd. 09-02-2011
NEIIPP Registration No. and Date	DICC/KAMRUP(RURAL)/NEIIPP' 2007/01020/ EU/2016, dtd. 07-12-2016
Whether New/ Existing unit	Unit completing modernization
Date of commercial production	27-09-2003 (Original) 29-03-2017 (last expn.)
Item of Production	Ayurvedic medicine, Shampoo, Cosmetic & Toiletries
Date of submission of Claim to DI&CC	16-02-2018
Name of Project Appraising Authority	NPC, Guwahati
Cost of Plant & Machineries etc as per NPC appraisal report	Rs. 1632.18 Lakh
Amount Claimed by the unit	Rs. 168303805.00
Amount recommended by the DI&CC	Rs. 167340794.00
Amount recommended by CI&C	Rs. 167271573.00
Amount recommended by Field Visit Team	Rs. 161568226.00

The Member Secretary placed the claim before the SLC for discussion and consideration. The Industrial Unit was a self financed one and its investment was apprised by National Productivity Council, Guwahati. Functioning status of the unit was discussed in the meeting and the Committee was informed that the unit was running smoothly.

The Committee examined the claim and after threadbare discussion it was decided that as increase in production is not substantial after completing of current phase of modernization & diversification, it can not be considered for benefits under the CCIS scheme and hence rejected.

4. M/s Jyothy Laboratories Ltd. (Unit-IV), Plot No. 109, BIP, Amingaon Kamrup (R)

EM Part-II Number & Date	18281301764, dtd. 26-09-2017
NEIIPP Registration No. and Date	DICC/KAMRUP(RURAL)/ NEIIPP 2007/01149 /NU/2016, dtd. 22-12-2016
Whether New/ Existing unit	New Unit
Date of commercial production	20-03-2017
Item of Production	Liquid Fabric Whitener, Bottle, Cap, etc.
Date of submission of Claim to DI&CC	24-02-2018
Name of Project Appraising Authority	NPC, Guwahati
Cost of Plant & Machineries etc as per NPC appraisal report	Rs. 802.61Lakh
Amount Claimed by the unit	Rs. 82721678.00
Amount recommended by the DI&CC	Rs. 80261309.00
Amount recommended by CI&C	Rs. 80261309.00
Amount recommended by Field Visit	Rs. 81753967.00

Minutes of the 55^h SLC (Above 1.50 Cr.) held on 15-05-19

leam	

The Member Secretary placed the claim before the SLC for discussion and consideration. The Industrial Unit was self financed and appraised by NPC. Functioning status of the unit was discussed in the meeting and the Committee was informed that the unit is running smoothly

The Committee examined the claim and after threadbare discussions accepted the Eligible Investment to the tune of Rs. 80261309.00 (Rupees Eight Crore Two Lakhs Sixty One Thousand Three Hundred Nine) only as recommended by Commissioner of Industries & Commerce, Assam which was lower than the amount of FVT and SLC recommended Rs. 24078392.00 (Rupees Two Crore Forty Lakh Seventy Eight Thousand Three Hundred Ninety Two)only being 30% of the eligible investment.

M/s. Kiranshree Grand (A unit of Pooja Finance Ltd) Opp. SOS, Village, New Airport, Kamrup (M)

IEM Part-II Number & Date	93/IIM/PROD/2017, dtd. 29-03-2017
NEIIPP Registration No. and Date	DICC/KAMRUP/NEIIPP2007/02051/NU/2015, dtd. 19-05-2015, Signed on 19-12-2016
Whether New/ Existing unit	New Unit
Date of commercial production	25-03-2017
Item of Production	Hotel Service (5 Star)
Date of submission of Claim to DI&CC	14-03-2018
Name of Project Appraising Authority	NEDFi Guwahati
Cost of Plant & Machineries etc as per Bank appraisal report	Rs. 3185.27 Lakh
Amount Claimed by the unit	Rs. 292727159.00
Amount recommended by the DI&CC	Rs. 283963476.00
Amount recommended by CI&C	Rs. 279134178.00
Amount recommended by Field Visit Team	Rs. 279134178.00

The Member Secretary placed the claim before the SLC for discussion and consideration. The Industrial Unit was financed by NEDFi, Guwahati. Functioning status of the unit was discussed in the meeting and the Committee was informed that the unit was running smoothly & repaying its installments timely.

The Committee examined the claim and after threadbare discussion accepted the Eligible Investment to the tune of Rs. 27,91,34,178.00 (Rupees Twenty Seven Crore Ninety One Lakh Thirty Four Thousand One Hundred Seventy Eight) only as recommended by the Field Visit Team constituted by Govt. of India in which case 30% of the eligible investment would be Rs. 83740353.00. (Rupees Eight Crore Thirty Seven Lakh Forty Thousand Three Hundred Fifty Three) only However SLC, recommended Rs. 3,00,00,000.00 (Rupees Three Crore) only as

Minutes of the 55^h SLC (Above 1.50 Cr.) held on 15-05-19

30% eligible CCIS, being maximum limit fixed vide DIPP Notification No. 10(3)/2007-DBA-J/NER dtd. 22-11-2016.

6. M/s. Marico Ltd.

P.O. Changsari, North Guwahati, Dist. Kamrup (R)

IEM Part-II Number & Date	351/IIM/Prod/2016, dtd. 09-09-2016
NEIIPP Registration No. and Date	DICC/KAMRUP(RURAL)/ NEIIPP 2007/01039/ NU/2015, dtd. 11-03-2015,Issued on 08-12-16
Whether New/ Existing unit	New Unit
Date of commercial production	27-05-2016
Item of Production	Hair Oils
Date of submission of Claim to DI&CC	27-03-2017
Name of Project Appraising Authority	NPC, Guwahati
Cost of Plant & Machineries etc as per NPC appraisal report	Rs. 313481829.00
Amount Claimed by the unit	Rs. 327572734.00
Amount recommended by the DI&CC	Rs. 248963017.00
Amount recommended by CI&C	Rs. 248963017.00
Amount recommended by Field Visit Team	Rs. 241111540.00

The Member Secretary placed the claim before the SLC for discussion and consideration. The Industrial Unit was self financed and its investment was apprised by NPC, Guwahati. Functioning status of the unit was discussed in the meeting and the Committee was informed that the unit was running smoothly.

The Committee examined the claim and after threadbare discussion accepted the Eligible Investment to the tune of **Rs. 241111540.00 (Rupees twenty four crore eleven lakh eleven thousand five hundred forty only)** as recommended by the Field Visit Team constituted by Govt. of India in which case 30% of the eligible investment would be **Rs. 72333462.00(Rupees Seven Crore Twenty Three Lakh Thirty Three Thousand Four Hundred Sixty Two)only**. However SLC, recommended **Rs.5,00,00,000.00 (Rupees Five Crore)** only as quantum of eligible CCIS, being maximum limit fixed vide DIPP Notification No. 10(3)/2007-DBA-II/NER dtd. 22-11-2016.

7. M/s. S.C. Johnson Products Private Ltd. Unit 6,

Bamunimaidan, Industrial Area, Guwahati-21.

IEM Part-II Number & Date	74/IIM/PROD/2015, dtd. 23-02-2015
NEIIPP Registration No. and Date	DICC/KAMRUP/NEIIPP2007/01196/EU/2014, dtd. 06-06-2014
Whether New/ Existing unit	Expn. Unit
Date of commercial production	31-08-2006 (prior expn.) 27-10-2014 (after expn.)
Item of Production	Liquid Mosquito Repellant , Mosquito Repellant Burn Paper
Date of submission of Claim to DI&CC	14-10-2015
Name of Project Appraising Authority	AIDC Ltd., Guwahati
Cost of Plant & Machineries etc as per	Rs. 62186686.00

Minutes of the 55^h SLC (Above 1.50 Cr.) held on 15-05-19

Page 6

appraisal report	
Amount Claimed by the unit	Rs. 78564907.00
Amount recommended by the DI&CC	Rs. 61650143.00
Amount recommended by CI&C	Rs. 61152568.00
Amount recommended by Field Visit Team	Rs. 59320440.00

The Member Secretary placed the claim before the SLC for discussion and consideration. The Industrial Unit was a self financed unit and its investment was apprised by AIDC Ltd., Guwahati. Functioning status of the unit was discussed in the meeting and the Committee was informed that the unit was running smoothly.

The Committee examined the claim and after threadbare discussion requested Member Secretary, SLC to place the claim before the next meeting with detail analysis of production figures of 2017-18 & 2018-19, for its consideration.

EM Part-II Number & Date	AS03C0000802, dtd. 07-11-2017
NEIIPP Registration No. and Date	DICC/KAMRUP/NEIIPP2007/02081/NU/2016, dtd. 28-03-2016 issued on 31-12-2016
Whether New/ Existing unit	New Unit
Date of commercial production	29-03-2017
Item of Production	Parboiled Rice, Broken Rice, Rice Bran, Rice Husk.
Date of submission of Claim to DI&CC	21-03-2018
Name of Project Appraising Authority	Punjab National Bank, Fancy Bazar, Guwahati
Cost of Plant & Machineries etc as per Bank appraisal report	Rs. 1210.06 Lakh
Amount Claimed by the unit	Rs. 99464407.00
Amount recommended by the DI&CC	Rs. 96530292.00
Amount recommended by CI&C	Rs. 86539899.00
Amount recommended by Field Visit Team	Rs. 85499007.00

M/s. Pride Coke Pvt. Ltd. Unit-II, (Rice Mill) 12th Mile Jorabat, Dist. Kamrup (M)

The Member Secretary placed the claim before the SLC for discussion and consideration. The Industrial Unit was financed by Punjab National Bank, Fancy Bazar, Guwahati and its investment was apprised by the bank. Functioning status of the unit was discussed in the meeting and the Committee was informed that the unit is running smoothly & repaying its installments timely.

The Committee examined the claim and after threadbare discussions accepted the Eligible Investment to the tune of Rs. 85499007.00 (Rupees eight crore fifty four lakh ninety nine thousand and seven only) as recommended by Field Visit Team constituted by Govt. of India.

Minutes of the 55^h SLC (Above 1.50 Cr.) held on 15-05-19

Page 7

SLC, then recommended Rs. 25649702.00 (Rupees Two Crore Fifty Six lakh Forty Nine

Thousand Seven Hundred Two) only as 30% of the eligible investment

9. M/s. Eses Bio Wealth Pvt. Ltd. Jagiroad, Morigaon.

IEM Part-II Number & Date	372/IIM/PROD/2017, dtd. 05-10-2017
NEIIPP Registration No. and Date	DICC/MORIGAON/ NEIIPP 2007/01012/NU/2011, dtd. 19-05-2011
Whether New/ Existing unit	New Unit
Date of commercial production	29-03-2017
Item of Production	Particle Board & Fibre Board including densified Wood, Bamboo Wood Doars etc
Date of submission of Claim to DI&CC	27-03-2018
Name of Project Appraising Authority	State Bank of India, Jagiroad Branch. Dist. Morigaon
Cost of Plant & Machineries etc as per Bank appraisal report	Rs. 1088.38 Lakh
Amount Claimed by the unit	Rs. 113621010.00
Amount recommended by the DI&CC	Rs. 113621010.00
Amount recommended by CI&C	Rs. 103403374.00
Amount recommended by Field Visit Team	Rs. 103247339.00

The Member Secretary placed the claim before the SLC for discussion and consideration. The Industrial Unit was financed by State Bank of India, Jagiroad Branch. Dist. Morigaon and its investment was apprised by the bank. Functioning status of the unit was discussed in the meeting and the Committee was informed that the unit is running smoothly & repaying its installments timely.

The Committee examined the claim and after threadbare discussions accepted the Eligible Investment to the tune of **Rs. 103247339.00 (Rupees ten crore Thirty Two Lakh Forty Seven Thousand Three Hundred Thirty Nine) only** as recommended by Field Visit Team constituted by Govt. of India. SLC, recommended **Rs. 30974202.00 (Rupees Three Crore Nine lakh Seventy Four Thousand Two Hundred Two)** only as 30% of the eligible investment

10. M/s. Asian Thai Foods India Pvt. Ltd. Chatabari Chaygaon, Kamrup (R).

EM Part-II Number & Date	18281301816, dtd. 23-11-2017
NEIIPP Registration No. and Date	DICC/Kamrup(Rural)/ NEIIPP/2007/01109/NU/2016, dtd. 20-09-2016, Issued on . 30-12-2016
Whether New/ Existing unit	New Unit
Date of commercial production	25-03-2017

Minutes of the 55^h SLC (Above 1.50 Cr.) held on 15-05-19

Page 8

Item of Production	Noodles & Noodle Bits Bhujia
Date of submission of Claim to DI&CC	12-03-2018
Name of Project Appraising Authority	State Bank of India, Khanapara
Cost of Plant & Machineries etc as per Bank appraisal report	Rs. 850.00 Lakh
Amount Claimed by the unit	Rs. 72824089.00
Amount recommended by the DI&CC	Rs. 68800898.00
Amount recommended by CI&C	Rs. 67746747.00
Amount recommended by Field Visit Team	Rs. 67746747.00

The Member Secretary placed the claim before the SLC for discussion and consideration. The Industrial Unit was financed by State Bank of India, Khanapara and its investment was apprised by the bank. Functioning status of the unit was discussed in the meeting and the Committee was informed that the unit is running smoothly & repaying its installments timely.

The Committee examined the claim and after threadbare discussions accepted the Eligible Investment to the tune of Rs. 67746747.00 (Rupees Six Crore Seventy Seven Lakh Forty Six Thousand Seven Hundred Forty Seven) Only as recommended by Field Visit Team constituted by Govt. of India. SLC, then recommended Rs. 20324024.00 (Rupees Two Crore Three lakh Twenty Four Thousand and Twenty Four) only as 30% of the eligible investment

M/s. Progressive Fertichem Pvt. Ltd. (Expn Unit), Topatoli, Dist. Kamrup (M)

IEM Part-II Number & Date	85/IIM/PROD/2017, dtd. 27-03-2017
NEIIPP Registration No. and Date	DICC/K/NEIIPP/635, dtd. 07-05-2010
Whether New/ Existing unit	Expn. Unit
Date of commercial production	25-03-2010 (prior expn.) 02-02-2017 (after expn.)
Item of Production	Sing Super Phosphate, Sulphuric Acid, Element Sulphur etc.
Date of submission of Claim to DI&CC	10-01-2018
Name of Project Appraising Authority	NPC, Guwahati
Cost of Plant & Machineries etc as per appraisal report	Rs. 861.75 Lakh
Amount Claimed by the unit	Rs. 91055587.00
Amount recommended by the DI&CC	Rs. 79717859.00
Amount recommended by CI&C	Rs. 76286944.00
Amount recommended by Field Visit Team	Rs. 75467147.00

The Member Secretary placed the claim before the SLC for discussion and consideration. The Industrial Unit was self financed and appraised by NPC, Guwahati Functioning status of the unit was discussed in the meeting and the Committee was informed that the unit is running smoothly

Minutes of the 55^h SLC (Above 1.50 Cr.) held on 15-05-19

Page 9

The Committee examined the claim and after threadbare discussions accepted the Eligible Investment to the tune of **Rs. 75467147.00 (Rupees Seven Crore Fifty Four Lakh Sixty Seven Thousand One Hundred Forty Seven) only** as recommended by Commissioner of Industries & Commerce, Assam. SLC recommended **Rs. 22640144.00 (Rupees Two Crore Twenty Six Lakh Forty Thousand One Hundred Forty Four)** only as 30% of the eligible investment.

IEM Part-II Number & Date	AS06F0000006, dtd. 16-06-2017	
NEIIPP Registration No. and Date	DICC/CHIRANG/NEIIPP2007/01014/NU/2012, dtd. 07-11-2012	
Whether New/ Existing unit	New Unit	
Date of commercial production	14-03-2017	
Item of Production	Hotel Service (4 Star)	
Date of submission of Claim to DI&CC	06-03-2018	
Name of Project Appraising Authority	1)Punjab National Bank, S.R.C.B. Road, Ghy 2)Assam Gramin Vikas Bank, G.S. Road, Ghy-5	
Cost of Plant & Machineries etc as per Bank appraisal report	Rs. 244643000.00	
Amount Claimed by the unit	Rs. 251161575.00	
Amount recommended by the DI&CC	Rs. 245887117.00	
Amount recommended by CI&C	Rs. 241187697.00	
Amount recommended by Field Visit Team	Rs. 228131983.00 *	

12. M/s. Hotel Meghna, Chapaguri, Dist.Chirang

The Member Secretary placed the claim before the SLC for discussion and consideration. The Industrial Unit was financed and its investment was apprised by Punjab National Bank, S.R.C.B. Road, Ghy., Assam Gramin Vikas Bank, G.S. Road, Ghy-5. Functioning status of the unit was discussed in the meeting and the Committee was informed that the unit was running smoothly & repaying its installments timely.

The Committee examined the claim and after threadbare discussion accepted the Eligible Investment to the tune of **Rs. 228131983.00 (Rupees Twenty Two Crore Eighty One Lakh Thirty One Thousand Nine Hundred Eighty Three) only** as recommended by the Field Visit Team constituted by Govt. of India and SLC recommended Rs.68439595.00 (Rupees Six Crore Eighty Four Lakh Thirty Nine Thousand Five Hundred Ninety Five) only as 30% of the eligible investment.

Minutes of the 55^h SLC (Above 1.50 Cr.) held on 15-05-19

M/s Alliance India (Unit –III),

Kamalpur, Dist. Kamrup (R).

EM Part-II Number & Date	45/IIM/PROD/2018, dtd. 15-01-2018
NEIIPP Registration No. and Date	DICC/KAMRUP(RURAL)/ NEIIPP 2007/01123/NU/2016, dtd. 26-10-2016
Whether New/ Existing unit	New Unit
Date of commercial production	27-03-2017
Item of Production	Soap, Talcum, Lip Colour
Date of submission of Claim to DI&CC	25-03-2018
Name of Project Appraising Authority	ICICI Bank Ltd. Chandigarh , Yes Bank, Chandigarh
Cost of Plant & Machineries etc as per Bank appraisal report	Rs. 2252.00Lakh
Amount Claimed by the unit	Rs. 166304210.00
Amount recommended by the DI&CC	Rs. 154220987.00
Amount recommended by CI&C	Rs. 153690772.00
Amount recommended by Field Visit Team	Rs. 151549276.00

The Member Secretary placed the claim before the SLC for discussion and consideration. The Industrial Unit was financed by ICICI Bank Ltd. Chandigarh , Yes Bank, Chandigarh and its investment was apprised by these banks/Financial Institution. Functioning status of the unit was discussed in the meeting and the Committee was informed that the unit is running smoothly & repaying its installments timely.

The Committee examined the claim and after threadbare discussions accepted the Eligible Investment to the tune of Rs. 151549276.00 (Rupees Fifteen Crore Fifteen Lakh Forty Nine Thousand Two Hundred Seventy Six) only as recommended by Field Visit Team constituted by Govt. of India. SLC, then recommended Rs. 45464783.00 (Rupees Four Crore Fifty Four Lakh Sixty Four Thousand Seven Hundred Eighty Three) only as 30% of the eligible investment .

 M/s. Abdos Lamitubes Pvt. Ltd. Unit-III, BIP, Gauripur, Dist. Kamrup(R)

IEM Part-II Number & Date	107/IIM/PROD/2017, dtd. 03-04-2017
NEIIPP Registration No. and Date	DICC/KAMRUP/ NEIIPP 2007/02204 /NU/2017, dtd. 07-03-2017
Whether New/ Existing unit	New Unit
Date of commercial production	28-03-2017
Item of Production	Multilayer Laminated Plastics Tubes with Caps
Date of submission of Claim to DI&CC	24-03-2018
Name of Project Appraising Authority	Standard Chartered Bank, Mumbai-400051
Cost of Plant & Machineries etc as per Bank appraisal report	Rs. 1867.06 Lakh

Minutes of the 55^h SLC (Above 1.50 Cr.) held on 15-05-19

Page 11

Amount Claimed by the unit	Rs. 186707271.81
Amount recommended by the DI&CC	Rs. 182385183.00
Amount recommended by CI&C	Rs. 178399563.00
Amount recommended by Field Visit Team	Rs. 173718687.00

The Member Secretary placed the claim before the SLC for discussion and consideration. The Industrial Unit was financed and its investment was apprised by Standard Chartered Bank, Bandra (E), Mumbai-400051. Functioning status of the unit was discussed in the meeting and the Committee was informed that the unit was running smoothly & repaying its installments timely.

The Committee examined the claim and after threadbare discussion accepted the Eligible Investment to the tune of Rs. 173718687.00(Rupees Seventeen Crore Thirty Seven Lakh Eighteen Thousand Six Hundred Eighty Seven) only as recommended by the Field Visit Team constituted by Govt. of India . 30% of the eligible investment recommended was Rs. 52115606.00 (Rupees Five Crore Twenty One Lakh Fifteen Thousand Six Hundred Six) only. SLC however recommended Rs.5,00,00,000.00 (Rupees Five Crore) only as quantum of eligible CCIS, being maximum limit fixed vide DIPP Notification No. 10(3)/2007-DBA-II/NER dtd. 22-11-2016.

14. M/s. Asclepius Hospitals and Health Care Pvt. Ltd. Pachim Boragaon, Guwahati-33, Kamrup(M)

IEM Part-II Number & Date	521/IIM/PROD/2017, dtd. 13-12-2017
NEIIPP Registration No. and Date	DICC/KAMRUP/ NEIIPP/2007/01280/NU/2011, dtd. 12-07-2011
Whether New/ Existing unit	New Unit *
Date of commercial production	31-03-2017
Item of Production	Hospital Activites
Date of submission of Claim to DI&CC	28-02-2018
Name of Project Appraising Authority	SBI, G.S.Road, Guwahati
Cost of Plant & Machineries etc as per appraisal report	Rs. 8764.00 Lakh
Amount Claimed by the unit	Rs. 962845901.00
Amount recommended by the DI&CC	Rs. 922354110.00
Amount recommended by CI&C	Rs. 905647771.00
Amount recommended by Field Visit Team	Rs. 919291886.00

The Member Secretary placed the claim before the SLC for discussion and consideration. The Industrial Unit was financed by SBI, G.S.Road, Guwahati and its investment was apprised by these banks/Financial Institution. Functioning status of the unit was discussed in the meeting and the Committee was informed that the unit is running smoothly & repaying its installments timely.

Minutes of the 55^h SLC (Above 1.50 Cr.) held on 15-05-19

Page 12

The Committee examined the claim and after threadbare discussions decided that its cost of civil works should be reassessed through a third independent Agency and be placed in the next meeting of the SLC for consideration.

M/s. Jericho Chemicales LLP. North Guwahati . Dist. Kamrup(R)

IEM Part-II Number & Date	101/IIM/PROD/2017, dtd. 31-03-2017
NEIIPP Registration No. and Date	DICC/KAMRUP/ NEIIPP 2007/01386 /NU/2011 dtd. 16-12-2011
Whether New/ Existing unit	New Unit
Date of commercial production	27-03-2017
Item of Production	Detergent Powder, Detergent Bar, Laundry Ba
Date of submission of Claim to DI&CC	20-03-2018
Name of Project Appraising Authority	SBI, SME, Khanapara
Cost of Plant & Machineries etc as per Bank appraisal report	Rs. 4170.00 Lakh
Amount Claimed by the unit	Rs. 429679007.00
Amount recommended by the DI&CC	Rs. 425647813.00
Amount recommended by CI&C	Rs. 41700000.00
Amount recommended by Field Visit Team	Rs. 417181617.00

The Member Secretary placed the claim before the SLC for discussion and consideration. The Industrial Unit was financed by SBI, SME, Khanapara and its investment was apprised by these banks/Financial Institution. Functioning status of the unit was discussed in the meeting and the Committee was informed that the unit is running smoothly & repaying its installments timely.

The Committee examined the claim and after threadbare discussions accepted the Eligible Investment to the tune of **Rs. 41,70,00,000.00** (Rupees Forty One Crore Seventy Lakh) only as recommended by Commissioner of Industries & Commerce, Assam cum Member Secretary, SLC. The Committee, then, recommended **Rs. 125100000.00** (Rupees twelve Crore Fifty one Lakh only) only as 30% of the eligible investment

16. M/s. Lattakoojan Tea Estate (Expn. Unit), a unit of Amalgamated Plantation Pvt. Ltd. P.O. Lettekoojan, Dist. Golaghat

IEM Part-II Number & Date	410/IIM/PROD/2017, dtd. 23-10-2017
NEIIPP Registration No. and Date	DI&CC/GOL/NEIIPP 07/06/2008, dtd. 15-12-2008
Whether New/ Existing unit	Expn. Unit
Date of commercial production	23-03-2017(after expn.)
Item of Production	Black Tea
Date of submission of Claim to DI&CC	02-03-2018

Minutes of the 55^h SLC (Above 1.50 Cr.) held on 15-05-19

w

Page 13

Name of Project Appraising Authority	State Bank of India, G.S. Road, Guwahati
Cost of Plant & Machineries etc as per appraisal report	Rs. 3277.00 Lakh
Amount Claimed by the unit	Rs. 137497202.00
Amount recommended by the DI&CC	Rs. 113761365.00
Amount recommended by CI&C	Rs. 106384358.00
Amount recommended by Field Visit Team	Not yet arrived at a decision.

The Member Secretary placed the claim before the SLC for discussion. The Industrial Unit was financed by SBI, G.S. Road, Guwahati and its investment was apprised by the said banks. Functioning status of the unit was discussed in the meeting and the Committee was informed that the unit is running smoothly .

The Committee was then informed that two reports of FVT members are in receipt by the Office of the Member secretary, SLC. The Technical Expert of FVT did not recommended the claim in view of the fact that it is located within NDZ of Numaligarh Refinery declared by Hon, ble NGT, whereas rest members recommended Rs. 104612161.00 (Rupees Ten Crore Forty Six Lakh Twelve Thousand One Hundred Sixty One) only as eligible investment for CCIS.

The Committee after detail discussion decided to obtain views of Forest Deptt. as well as Tea Board of India, Kolkata and asked the Member Secretary, SLC to place the same before next meeting of SLC for its consideration.

The meeting then ended with vote of thanks to the chair.

Sri. Bipul Das i/c Commissioner of Industries & Commerce, Assam & Member Secretary, State Level Committee (Above 1.50 Crore)

Sri Ravi Capoor, IAS Addl. Chief Secretary to the Govt. of Assam Industries & Commerce Department & Chairman State Level Committee (Above 1.50 Crore)

Minutes of the 55^h SLC (Above 1.50 Cr.) held on 15-05-19

Page 14

(2)